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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

—
From: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 1:48 PM
To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com'
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 09/04/2019

Hi LKK,

Please take note of the Olc and claim number for GBE6149R and SLK9014B.

3 TECH PARK
CRESCENT
TUAS TECH
SIN SHENG PARK Susan /
FIONA | MT/0954065- ENGINEERING | SINGAPORE 6863
1 SHEN 002 GBE6149R | SERVICES 638129 9595 FBBA174X 15/7/17
1 KRANJI LOOP
JARED | MT/1033601- WORLD AUTO | SINGAPORE Daniel /
5 LIV 002 SLKS014B PTE LTD 739535 63621776 SLC4150R 25/2/19

Warmest Regards

Annie Koh

Senior Admin,

Motor Insurance

T +65 64307899
WWw.income.com.sg

(s Income

Mooe aftenant

ki El B B

From: Annie Koh

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 10:44 AM

To: 'assignments@Ikkauto.com' <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 09/04/2019

Re-send

Warmest Regards

Annie Koh

Senior Admin,

Motor Insurance

T +65 64307899
www.income.com.sg

(f Income

moce o Hanard

fRofs fin




Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Minoko Chan <minoko@vermogen-group.com>

Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2019 11:02 AM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Cc: Pila Ng; Tejano Exequiel Dawal; Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon;
Vmg admin; Vermogen Ace; Luis Tan; Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang; Edmond Lim

Subject: Re: SLC6230E FINALISE

Without prejudice
Dear Taufik,
We agreed to accept your revised COR @ Lump Sum $ 4,400.00 & 5 repair days ( exlcuding PRS/RS/Weekend & PH).

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Minoko

Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd
1 Bukit Batok Crescent
#05-23 Wcega Plaza
Singapore 658064

Tel: 6904 4596

Fax: 6694 4929

On Thu, May 16, 2019 at 5:55 PM Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Hi Minoko,

Refer attached.

COR |/s54400 , 5 days.



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

—_ == - =
From: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 2:20 PM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 09/04/2019
Hi LKK,

Please take note of the OIC and claim number for PAS482U**

566 WOODLANDS
SERENE ROAD (MANDAI Winnie Chai/ | 14:00-
o LIM MT/1039440-001 | PAB482U CONNECT 3 ESTATE) 9850-9666 16:00

Warmest Regards

Annie Koh

Senior Admin,

Motar Insurance

T +65 64307899
WWW.IiNncome.com.sg

(rIncome

mode dfferant

flofsfin

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 2:01 PM

To: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Teng Ken Leong
<kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 09/04/2019

Dear Annie,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that PAB482U (Connect 3) is not in the workshop, repairer arrange on 10/04/2019.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)



From: Annie Koh

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 9:24 AM

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 09/04/2019

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng’s instruction :-

WorkShop WorkShop WorkShop | Survey
SN | OIC Claim No. Vehicle Name Address Contact Time Ol VEH DOA
3 TECH PARK
CRESCENT
TUAS TECH
SIN SHENG PARK
PENDING ENGINEERING | SINGAPORE Susan /
1 ADVISE GBE6149R | SERVICES 638129 6863 9595 FBB4174X | 15/7/17
6 BENOI
ROAD,
MT/1035198- VERMOGEN SINGAPORE Pila /6358
2 AZHARI 002 SLC6230E ACE PTE LTD 629904 3031 SGY3323) 5/4/19
48 TOH GUAN
ROAD EAST
#01-121
ENTERPRISE
HUB
DAVID MT/1039006- SINGAPORE / 6266
3 PHUA 002 SMC166K BP AUTO 608586 0555 SLQ4302% | 4/4/19
566
WOODLANDS
ROAD Winnie
PENDING (MANDAI Chai/ 14:00-
4 ADVISE PAB482U CONNECT 3 ESTATE) 9850-9666 | 16:00 FBNS3542 | 22/3/19
1 KRANII
LOoP
PENDING WORLD AUTO | SINGAPORE Daniel /
5 ADVISE SLK9014B PTE LTD 739535 63621776 SLC4150R | 25/2/19

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.

Annie Koh

Senior Admin Assistant, Motor Insurance
T +65 6430 7899

WWW.INCOMEe.com.sg

(s Income

mode different

 flofs )il




Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



s Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle Type
Vehicle Attachment 1:
Vehicle Scheme:
Vehicle Make :
Vehicle Model :
Chassis No. :
Propellant :
Engine No.:
Engine Capacity :
Maximum Power Output :
Maximum Laden Weight :
Unladen Weight :
Year Of Manufacture :
Original Registration Date
Lifespan Expiry Date :
COE Category :
Quota Premium:
COE Expiry Date :
Road Tax Expiry Date :
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :
Inspection Due Date :
Intended Transfer Date:
CO2 Emission :
CEV/VES Rebate Utilised
Amount :
CO Emission:
HC Emission :
NOx Emission :
PM Emission :

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable for fee(s) payable.

SLC6230E

Z11 - Private Hire (Chauffeur) Station Wagon/Jeep/Land Rover

No Attachment
Normal

TOYOTA

SIENTA 1.5X A
NSP1707024928
Petrol
2NRB592066
1496 cc

80.0 kW (107 bhp)
1705 kg

1320 kg

2016

20 May 2016

A - Carup to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
$45,504.00

19 May 2026

19 May 2019

19 May 2026

19 May 2021

12 Dec 2019
119.00 (g/km)
$10,000.00

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.
Amount Payable (From 20 May 2019 to 19 Nov 2019)

Transfer Fee :
Sub Total :

Nett Road Tax Amount (After
Offsetting Over Payment) :

Total Amount Payable :

Amount Before GST
(S$)
25.00

341.00

Amount Payable (From 20 May 2019 to 19 May 2020)

Transfer Fee:

Sub Total :

Nett Road Tax Amount (After
Offsetting Over Payment) :
Total Amount Payable :

Amount Before GST
(S$)
25,00

682.00

You may print this page for reference.

OK

GST Amount
(S%)

GST Amount
(S9)

Print

Amount After GST
(S$)

25.00

25.00

341.00

366.00

Amount After GST
(S$)

25.00

25.00

682.00

707.00



MVMG19044826 / Vermogen Ace Pta Lid - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 06/04/2018 13:32
SUBMITTED BY: Lim Jian Zhi, Edmaond

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

TIMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correcllz the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies o
repudiate policy liability. SRR R

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

6. This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 06/04/2019 13:32
Date Of Accident 05/04/2019 21:10
Exact Location Of Accident BUKIT TIMAH ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
Vehicle Registration Number SLC6230E
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner LCRF PTE LTD
Co Reg No 201624597K
Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-669448189
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Model SIENTA

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident HIRER

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NO
If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

THIRD PARTY
YES
19-MK000197-R00

EVAN JAMES TEOH
S9608637G

13/03/1996

OUTDOOR

25/07/2017

1 YEAR AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-90106639

NOEMAIL



‘Address 6 BENOI SECTOR
Posttode

" Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number Qf vehicle; (including own vehicle) 2
involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

n ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| hgvle_ been approac}_wed by url'lknownlperson(s] NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
PLEASE REFER TO FOLLOWING ATTACHED,THANK YOU.
Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

n Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number SGY3323J
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties VEHICLE B
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
L. Plzase report corractly the details of the accident to speed up the claims proces
2. This Form must be completed by tha Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

3. Information provided must be as truthful and sccurate as possible. Any wilful misrzpresentation o withholding of material
facts may allow insurancs companies to repudiate policy Eability.

2. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the infurance
companies.

. & I 1 i to " fon.

5. meumwmbumwmemufu-mwsmmmmmwmmmmm
Amdadmufﬁnm(ﬁwhmnﬂmmpbdﬁmﬂha fes be made availabie upon application by
interestad parties.

7. nythcbd:mentufthmaputwmehmmhmmmmﬂumldﬂﬁuwnnmumm-ﬂumgr
the report being made available aforesaid.
8. Consent under the Personal Data Protaction Act (PDPA)

I understand, acknowledge, sgres and consent that:

(a) mm,mmmhmmmmdﬁmmﬂmmummm
Mnﬂwmmmwmmmhmﬁnmlﬂwmmm
mwmwmwwmmmwwuaﬂuamdmm
wwhmmmawunmwmmmmhumwmmmmﬂ
Mimummmummﬁuuuw;uwmmu..
m; dew‘uﬂwmmmmuhmhhmq
ar:

m Mmmmmmmmwmmwu-udmmwmmn
investigations refating tothe claims;

(H) investigating the sccident and/or my claims;

(H}Mmtwwdnln.m:wimumﬂh;mmmhm;

Mlduﬁmmwmmu-mdmmmmwmﬂmbu
MM“M«MMManmmmdhmnulumh
axternal cover of envelopes/mall packages): and/for

1) WﬁmhhmmMMEMHﬁmmﬂwm|

(&) ﬂimmmmﬁmmuum-uhwmnmmlmm
mmh&mmmﬂwwnceumwm&wwmdmmmw

() my Personal Infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service praviders or
wuﬂnd&dﬂwm‘-ﬂwhﬂdﬁmhhﬂaﬂﬁdﬁmmmmwmﬂhmwn

{d) mrmlmhmmahumumwwmmmmmammm
investigation and managemant in present and all future chaims.

(e} the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosad:

m malkmmlﬂwmumnmmhuﬂthmmmwwm,
regulators, law enfoccement and go sgencies as bly required for the purposes statad, or

(1] hrmMﬂmmmmmmhwuﬂnm

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Sigasture
Date & Time: (I driver ks not the palicyholder] MName:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:




Sketch Plan Pg. 2

B«:F‘T Timah Ec-‘
SKETCH PLAN
__}
A-SLLb23E
B-<6YR237 — VS
- ESNA

=N
) \)/)
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

I wes drsiey alov Bokit Tiah RJ, T bas diviny o it ff
lane, Svddory \Ele B fild o oy |inp OS e is gy e Filbr
In 'fcﬂl.ill'f road heva (elhckd ¢ "[’e Y vehiclp -QW‘?' fefi‘mfvon

are true in every respect.
4o EDMOND
Driver’s Signature Reporting Centre Persannal's Sigaitura
{1 driver is not the policyholdar] Mame:

Date & Time: NRIC/AN Ma.:




- Sketch Plan Pg. 3

REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE DRIVING

REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
IDENTITY CARD NO. S9608637G
Mume .

EVAN JAMES TEOH

CHINESE
Date of tirih Bes

s980@8arn
13-03-1996 M
Country of birth
SINGAPORE
I -

. «roraa [ YOU ARE LICENSED TO DRIVE VEHICLES IN THE FOL.
|W|nmmuul"ll Class3  Motor cars with unladen =< 3000kg with =< 7 25 Jul 2017 s1
e exclusive of and other mator - I

wme e SO608637G Tacias wih unladan waight <<

umm”&« VMG UFE ONLY |

- Wil




Iy ]y SLC6230E

Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
6 Benoi Sector, Singapore (629904)
Tel : 6358 3031 | Fax No : 6694 4929

ACCIDENT REPAIR ESTIMATE

TP INSURER : NTUC Vehicle Reg. No.:  SLC6230E

OWN INSURER : TMIS Vehicle Reg. Date: 20-May-2016

CLAIM TYPE : TP Make / Model : T.SIENTA 1.5X A

Date of Accident : 5/4/2019 Engine No. : 2NR8592066
Chassis No. : NSP1707024928

COST OF CLAIMS \\\x\o\ /

Parts Cost / List Items : S 18,380.00 Surve_vor Name and Company :
Plus/Less  25% 5 4,595.00 Tl 1314 YA
\

Total Cost / List : S 13,785.00 Date of survey : 9 {"{’ “ A Q {ZF‘ e

. T
Special Nett Items : S 950.00 Part by Part / Lump Sum : E i gvs
Total Parts Amount : S 14,735.00 Resurvey Before Paint / AftesPaint
Total Labour Amount : S 6,290.00 Authorize/Not AuthorizelWitho@re]udice
Gross Total : $ 21,025.00 Email : g @ Wlgudor o=~
GST%: 7% S 1,471.75 Fax No :
Nett Amount : S 22,496.75 HP No :

This claim is handled by : MINOKO




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
6 Benoi Sector, Singapore (629904)
Tel : 6358 3031 | Fax No : 6694 4929

Vehicle Reg. No. : SLC6230E
Vehicle Reg. Date:  20/5/2016
Make / Model : T.SIENTA 1.5X A
Engine No. : 2NR8592066
Chassis No. : NSP1707024928
PAGE 1
Estimates on Parts
ADIUSTED
No | Qty PARTICULARS CONDITION AMOUNT S/N AMOUNT
1 1 |Bonnet ¥ S 656.00 |° |
2 1 |Bonnet lock x S 9100
3 1 |Bonnet hinge LH : A $ 6500 v\ an.
4 1 |Bonnet hinge RH X S 65.00
5 1 |Bonnet heat insulator K S 271.00
6 1set |Bonnet heat insulator clips X S 50.00 |
7 1 |Headlamp LH o= $1,650.00 | 1187 $94adne
8 1 |Headlamp panel LH (& S 77.00
9 1 [Front bumper A/ $ 340.00
10 | 1set |Front bumper clips k- $  50.00 |.
11 1 [Front bumper side retianer LH e S 46.00 |-,
12 1 |Front bumper upper beam + S 25.00 .
13 1 |Front bumper sponge o $ 70.00 | AL
14 1 |Front bumper reinforcement L S 347.00
15 1 |Front bumper lower rubber % S 251.00 |4/ N
16 1 |Front bumper lower cover ¥ S 125.00
17 1 |Front bumper fog lamp garnish LH wA T $ 113.00 |-
18 | 1 |Frontfender LH b~ $ 551,00
19 | 1 [Front fender inner shield LH AL~ $  167.00.}
20 1 |Front fender inner shield clip LH Wl - S 50.00.}
21 1 |Front fender wheel house LH e S 77.00
22 1 |Front fender apron panel LH " S 574.00| 'y aA
23 1 |Front fender apron extension LH A S 43.00
24 | 1 |Frontfender quarter garnish LH b S 87.00) A~
25 1 |Front windscreen pillar garnish LH * S 152.00
26 1 |Front door LH R $1,112.00
27 | 1 [Front door hinge(top) LH M $  67.00 N
28 1 |Front door hinge (bottom) LH - S 67.00
29 | 1 |Front door checker LH ¥ $ 127.00
30 | 1 [Rocker panel LH X $ 364.00 |
31 | 1 |Frontgrille ¥ afs|$ 84000} 52010
32 1 |Front grille retianer X S 125.00 '
33 1 |Front grille tow cover o S 19.00
34 1 [Front griller logo X S 63.00 e\
35 | 1 [Support panel A $ 1,097.00 i
36 1 |Support panel top garnish LS $ 125.00
37 1 [Support panel top garnish Clip X S 50.00
38 1 |Brace panel L $ 128.00
39 1 |Front crossmember X $ 1,618.00
40 1 |Front shock Absorber LH M 13< | $ 417.00 btV




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

PAGE 2
Estimates on Parts
ADJUSTED
No | Qty PARTICULARS CONDITION AMOUNT S/N AMOUNT
41 | 1 |Front shock absorber top mount LH ~ $ 153.00 [ L v pa
42 1 [Front shock absorber dust cover LH ' $ 49.00]|
43 1 |Front lower arm LH 7 225 |[$ 617.00 it
44 1 |Front wheel bearing LH " $ 12500 W~
45 1 |Front wheel hub LH 2 S 237.00}° W~
. 46 1 |Front knuchle arm LH 7.6 [$ 40400l W/
47 1 |Drive shalf LH ¥ $1,470.00 | ' |
48 1 |Stabilizer bar x S 375.00
49 | 2 |Stabilizer bar bush X $ 164.00 [ 1 AN
50 1 |Stabilizer bar linkage LH X $ 125.00
51 1 |Tie rod end LH A $ 117.00
52 1 |Steering rack & pinon X $ 1,587.00
53 1 |Front ABS sensor LH £ S 157.00
54 1 |Front fender inner protector LH X S 67.00
55 | 1 |FronttyrelH N $ 350.00 |* Wh
56 | 1 [FrontrimLH e Kl | $00 v S 450.00
57 | 1 [cvrolL X : $_ 150.00 W’
58 | 1 |FRONTRIM COVER LH Gy~ |$ 175001
59 | 1 |FRONTFOGLAMP COVER LH | e Z S 111.00]W\
60 | 1 |[FRONT FOGLAMP LH s~ S 235.00.}
61 0 |0
62 | 0 Jo 5o4Y ¢ ol
63 | 0 |0 25, -] L8oy 95
64 | 0 [0
Q=

66 0 |0
67 | 0 |0
68 | 0 |0
69 | 0 |o
70| o |o
711 o |o
72| o |o
73] o |o
74 | o |o
75| o |o
76 | 0 |0
77| o |o
72 | 0 |o
79 | o |o
80 | o |o




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
6 Benoi Sector, Singapore (629904)
Tel : 6358 3031 | Fax No : 6694 4929

Vehicle Reg. No. : SLC6230E
Vehicle Reg. Date: 20/5/2016
Make / Model : T.SIENTA 1.5X A
Engine No. : 2NR8592066
Chassis No. : NSP1707024928
PAGE 1
Estimates on Labour
ADJUSTED
No MECHANICAL / ELECTRICAL / PANEL / PAINT LABOUR AMOUNT AMOUNT
1 |Toremove and replace damaged parts and to panel beating accident area. S 2,200.00 6 oo
2 |To putty and respray replaced parts and accident repair area. $ 1,800.00 | s 3»01,- .
3 |Tocheck & re-wiring $ 15000 %y
4 |Toremove & refit front windscreen. $ 180.00| x Aw
5 |Toremove & refit radiator, condenser to assist work load,to top up A/C gas. S 180.00 ){ WA,
6 [Toremove & refit undercarriage to assist work load. $ 280.00| /Zo” A
7 |Todo wheel alignment. $ 180.00| £V
8 |[Todo tyre balancing S 15000 He Xaw
9 |To conduct water leakage tests to ensure proper air and sealing S 180.00 ¥ WA
10 |To reset fault code $ 350.00 /PO -
11 |[To spray rust proof S  280.00 Lo
12 |Toremove & install front door RH components S 180.00 X TN
13 |To pressure brake test S 180.00 i
[(Ho-
LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following: 280% A S
» To resurvey before %2 spray painting 6 O
« To display damaged = 3-1(s] 0.7 07 "esurvey
o Parts prices are subjt !0 confirmation t L’ L{'o
® Third party survey = rn a “Without Prejudice” basis -~ )
® No illegal modificationis; s aliwed L.;")o& ﬁ\/
» Supplementary i'envs) mus! be resurveyed and z
I8 subject 10 ina! approval from Insurance Company { sf q q'oo

Acknowledged by Reparet
Signature:
Dale:

sovas*



Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
6 Benoi Sector, Singapore (629904)

Tel : 6358 3031 | Fax No : 6694 4929
FINALIZATION FORM

ATTN TO: LKK-TAUFIK Date of Accident : 5/4/2019

Surveyor Name and Company

VEHICLE REG. NO.

BILLTO: NTUC

TP Insurer
TYPE OF CLAIM: TP i _ SLC6230E
Make / Model : T.SIENTA 1.5X A

COST OF CLAIMS

Parts Cost / List : S 6,174.00 Total Parts Cost/List : S 6,174.00
Supp. Parts : S - Plus/Lless: 25% S 1,543.50
Special Nett : S 60.00 Total : S 4,630.50

Supp. Special Nett: $ -

Lump Sum Discount : 20% S 1,266.10
Total Parts : S 4,690.50
Lump Sum Amount: S 5,064.40
Total Labour : S 1,640.00
Final Lump Sum Amount: S 5,050.00
TOTAL REPAIR COST: S - 6,330.50
No. of Repair Days: 5
Submitted by / Date : MINOKO

Confirmed by / Date :




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)

6 Benoi Sector, Singapore (629904)
Tel : 6358 3031 | Fax No : 6694 4929

Vehicle Reg. No.:  SLC6230E
Vehicle Reg. Date:  20/5/2016
Make / Model : T.SIENTA 15X A
Engine No. : 2NR8592066
Chassis No. : NSP1707024928
PAGE 1
Estimates on Parts
ADJUSTED
No | Qty PARTICULARS CONDITION AMOUNT S/N AMOUNT
1 1 [Bonnet $ 656.00
2 1 [Bonnet lock S 9100
3 1 |Bonnet hinge LH $ 65.00
4- 1 |Bonnet hinge RH $  65.00
5 1 |Bonnet heat insulator $ 271.00
6 | 1set |Bonnet heat insulator clips $ 50.00
7 1 |Headlamp LH $1,650.00 $1,650.00
8 1 |Headlamp panel LH $ 77.00
9 1 |Front bumper S 340.00 $ 340.00
10 | 1set |Front bumper clips S 50.00 S 50.00
11 1 |Front bumper side retianer LH S 46.00 S 46.00
12 1 |Front bumper upper beam S 25.00
13 1 |Front bumper sponge $ 70.00 $ 70.00
14 1 |Front bumper reinforcement S 347.00
15 1 |Front bumper lower rubber S 251.00
16 1 |Front bumper lower cover $ 125.00
17 1 |Front bumper fog lamp garnish LH $ 113.00 $ 113.00
18 1 |Front fender LH S 551.00 S 551.00
19 1 |Front fender inner shield LH $ 167.00 S 167.00
20 1 |Front fender inner shield clip LH $ 50.00 S 50.00
21 1 |Front fender wheel house LH S 77.00
22 1 |Front fender apron panel LH $ 574.00
23 1 |Front fender apron extension LH S 43.00
24 1 |Front fender quarter Ea_rnish LH $ 87.00 S 87.00
25 1 _[Front windscreen pillar garnish LH S5 152.00
26 1 |Front door LH $1,112.00
27 1 |Front door hinge(top) LH $ 67.00
28 1 |Front door hinge (bottom) LH S 67.00
29 1 |Front door checker LH $ 127.00
30 1 |Rocker panel LH $ 364.00
31 | 1 [Frontgrille S 840.00 S 840.00
32 1 |Front grille retianer $ 125.00
33 1 |Front grille tow cover $ 19.00
34 1 |Front griller logo $ 63.00
35 1 |Support panel $ 1,097.00
36 1 |Support panel top garnish S 125.00
37 1 |Support panel top garnish Clip S  50.00
38 1 |[Brace panel S 128.00
39 | 1 |Frontcrossmember $ 1,618.00
40 1 |Front shock Absorber LH $ 417.00 S 417.00




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)

6 Benoi Sector, Singapore (629904)
Tel : 6358 3031 | Fax No : 6694 4929

Vehicle Reg. No. : SLC6230E
Vehicle Reg. Date:  20/5/2016
Make / Model : T.SIENTA1.5X A
Engine No. : 2NR8552066
Chassis No. : NSP1707024928
PAGE 2
Estimates on Parts
ADJUSTED
No | Qty PARTICULARS CONDITION AMOUNT S/N AMOUNT
41 1 |Front shock absorber top mount LH $ 153.00
42 1 |Front shock absorber dust cover LH S  49.00
43 1 |Front lower arm LH S 617.00 S 617.00
44 1 _[Front wheel bearing LH $ 125.00 S 125.00
45 1 |Front wheel hub LH $ 237.00 S 237.00
46 1 |Front knuchle arm LH S 404.00 S 404.00
47 1 |Drive shalf LH $ 1,470.00
48 1 |Stabilizer bar $ 375.00
49 2 |Stabilizer bar bush S 164.00
50 1 |[Stabilizer bar linkage LH $ 125.00
51 1 |[Tie rod end LH S 117.00
52 | 1 [Steering rack & pinon $ 1,587.00
53 1 |Front ABS sensor LH $ 157.00
54 1 |Front fender inner protector LH S 67.00
55 1 |Fronttyre LH S -
56 1 |Frontrim LH $  60.00
57 | 1 [cvTolL $ -
58 1 |FRONT RIM COVER LH $ 175.00 $ 175.00
59 1 |FRONT FOGLAMP COVER LH $ 111.00
60 1 |FRONT FOGLAMP LH S 235,00 S 235.00
61 0 |0
62 o |0
63 0 |0
64 0 |0
65 0 |0
66 0 |0
67 0 |0
68 0 |0
69 0 |0
70 0 |0
71 0 |0
72 0 |0
73 0 |0
74 0 |0
75 0 |0
76 0 |0
77 0 |0
78 0 |0
79 0 |0
80 0 |0




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
1 |Toremove and replace damaged parts and to panel beating accident area. $ 2,200.00 | $ 600.00
2 |To putty and respray replaced parts and accident repair area. $ 1,800.00( S 700.00
3 |Tocheck & re-wiring § 150005 30.00
4 |Toremove & refit front windscreen. $ 180.00
5 |To remove & refit radiator, condenser to assist work load,to top up A/C gas. $ 180.00
6 |Toremove & refit undercarriage to assist work load. S 280.00| $ 120.00
7 |Todo wheel alignment. $ 180.00|$ 60.00
8 |Todo tyre balancing S 150.00
9 |To conduct water leakage tests to ensure proper air and sealing $ 180.00
10 |To reset fault code S 350.00|$ 100.00
11 |Tospray rust proof S 280.00(S$ 30.00
12 |Toremove & install front door RH components S 180.00
13 |To pressure brake test S 180.00




SLC6230E

VIN
lechnician:
Order Nuo.

VEHICLE ALIGNMENT REPORT

TOYOTA, SIENTA, 2015-2016, NSP170G (2WD)

Date: 09-Apr-19 316 M

Initial Specifications Final
Min. Mux.
Left e 4.1" S.6" — N
Right — 4.1 S.6° i
. Left -0.6° 09 0.6" 0 6°
i Right 0.4° 0.9° 0.6° 04
Lef 3 85" -0.05° 0.15° 3 RS"
Toe Right -0.80" -0.05° 0.15° -0.80°
Total 3.08° .0.10" 0.30" 3.05°
Le _1 5° o »
Camber r_:ft 1.5 22 07 1.5
Right 1.7 220 07 S
Left 0.35" -0.05° 025" RER
Toe Right 0.10° -0.05° 0.25° 0.10°
Tolal 0.45° -0.10° 0.50° 0.45°
! Thrust Angle 01" il —_ -0.1"
S , mli > a
Pndary Anglcs Initial MmSp(,cnﬁLul:umMu Final
' Lefi — 11.3° 11.4° =
Rught - 11.4° 11.4° _—
Lel i —a s ——
cd Angle Right L L o 5
i Lell — —_ - —
t On Tums Right - . S e
Leli e —— s i
um Tums nght S _— . n_3
: Left - - - -
Eurvc Change Right L . . -
i
L Front -0.7" — — 07"
i X Rear -0.2" o o -0.2"
[Wid:h Diff. 0.2" 02"
il Basc Diff -0.5" 0.5
- Le s - - —
‘R.ldc Helgl.lt R!ghi _— - — N
Ei ) Left —- - e -
de llecight Right L . — I
5__ = -— -
e Angle




Date

10-Apr-19 %
. VIN i e
'|"='Chmumn. TEM YOG Moo
VEHICLE ALIGA G & &
TOYOTA, SIENTA IG\“E\T REPORT T e
5-2016, NSPI70CG (2WD)
e ——r
F“’ ary Angles Initial Specifications | Final |
e Let  — ——f—— s Mx |
i ! Right - 41° 56" % —_—
. Lol & =~ 41° 5.6°
Camber : ‘ —
| ‘ [ am I&k 0 t Ny 0.6* 1 05
n Lefl —._._?-)91- 6- 09 06" ’. o7
Toe Right _0:, T -0 us: 01s* i 005
Total ] -0 05 0.15° | 005"
I -0.05 -0.10°
| e h — L0y a 030 | oo
Right . 2 o7 { -16°
I R -1.3* -2.2* 07 | 1%
] = 0.30° -0.05° 75 T 3
T Toc R.lghl -0.05° _0-0:-‘. 0-—5' ' L
Total oo LI b 02s l -0 035"
' = ” 7o -0.10° 0so ; 0.235*
P — A‘ hf“-l Angl, I:L-. = s ! 0>
Lefi = ?:lf:; Mu' ='
gk & 11.4 E —
. T saas 11.4 11.4° ! —
o - s T ' —
U\'-k'd '-\ngl‘. R.lgh! -—— —— l!
e Left = - | =
Jut On Tums Right . = _ t _
= Lefl —_— —— —— :
mum Tums Right g _— = _
=== Lelt - — | =
urve Change Right - e — ;' —
Front 0.1 — — i 01"
k Rear 0.0" — - | 0.0
Width Diff. 0.5" .‘ el
Base Dlﬁ- 0.1" Il 0
. _ Left — — = i -
1de Hcrghl nghl e . — ‘i =
Left - == - " ““
% Height : ‘
g Right —_ m—— — =
gh ‘-.
nele I




’ VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

pr= - 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No, 19-9607198-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref: CS/INC19006305/T1td3e2

Fosot NTUS TASE o oeoszoe NN

#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE

189556

ATTN : AZHARI Code: INC

1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SGY 3323J Veh. Inspected SLC 6230E
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1039198-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ANNIE KOH Assign Date 09/04/2019

2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA SIENTA 1.5X A c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. NSP1707024928 Colour WHITE
Odometer 184603 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD

3. Conditions of Tyres .

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/60 R15 ACHILLES 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/60 R15 ACHILLES 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[185/60 R15 ACHILLES 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/60 R15 ACHILLES 6 mm

4. - Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S AND
UNDERCARRIAGE PORTION.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

5. General Information Lipe N
Accident Date 05/04/2019 Inspect Date / Time 09/04/2019 ( 12:00 PM )
Survey held at 6 BENOI ROAD

Repairer VERMOGEN ACE PTE LTD

5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Dajs of Ropal iR i el

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLC 6230E
> cnnditian | Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts L oncition ; Work'sghob(_ N (g])
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BONNET NOT NECESSARY 656.00 -
1|BONNET LOCK NOT NECESSARY 91.00 =
1|BONNET HINGE LH NOT NECESSARY 65.00 -
1|BONNET HINGE RH NOT NECESSARY 65.00 -
1|BONNET HEAT INSULATOR NOT NECESSARY 271.00 -
1|SET BONNET HEAT INSULATOR CLIPS NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|HEADLAMP LH CRACKED 1,650.00 1,287.50
1|HEADLAMP PANEL LH TO REPAIR SEE 77.00 =
LABOUR
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 340.00 340.00
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH NECESSARY 46.00 46.00
1|FRONT BUMPER UPPER BEAM NOT NECESSARY 25.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE DEFORMED 70.00 70.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT NOT NECESSARY 347.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER RUBBER NOT NECESSARY 251.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER COVER NOT NECESSARY 125.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH LH cuT 113.00 113.00
1|FRONT FENDER LH BENT 551.00 551.00
1|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD LH DEFORMED 167.00 167.00
1|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIP LH NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|FRONT FENDER WHEEL HOUSE LH NOT NECESSARY 77.00 s
1|FRONT FENDER APRON PANEL LH NOT NECESSARY 574.00 -
1|FRONT FENDER APRON EXTENSION LH NOT NECESSARY 43.00 -
1|FRONT FENDER QUARTER GARNISH LH DEFORMED 87.00 87.00
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN PILLAR GARNISH LH NOT NECESSARY 152.00 -
1|FRONT DOOR LH TO REPAIR SEE 1,112.00 -
LABOUR

1|FRONT DOOR HINGE (TOP) LH NOT NECESSARY 67.00 5
1|FRONT DOOR HINGE (BOTTOM) LH NOT NECESSARY 67.00 -
1|FRONT DOOR CHECKER LH NOT NECESSARY 127.00 .

Report Ref No. CS/INC19006305/T 1td3e2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-0607198-R
aty Description of Parts gg-i%ﬁ on | Estima
L | £ 7 SR ik |

N N o N O L R N N e I S e . T I e e e I I e

ROCKER PANEL LH

FRONT GRILLE

FRONT GRILLE RETAINER

FRONT GRILLE TOW COVER

FRONT GRILLER LOGO

SUPPORT PANEL

SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH
SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIP
BRACE PANEL

FRONT CROSSMEMBER

FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER LH

FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER TOP MOUNT LH
FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER DUST COVER LH
FRONT LOWER ARM LH

FRONT WHEEL BEARING LH

FRONT WHEEL HUB LH

FRONT KNUCKLE ARM LH

DRIVE SHAFT LH

STABILIZER BAR

STABILIZER BAR BUSH

STABILIZER BAR LINKAGE LH

TIE ROD END LH

STEERING RACK & PINION

FRONT ABS SENSOR LH

FRONT FENDER INNER PROTECTOR LH
FRONT RIM COVER LH

FRONT FOGLAMP COVER LH

FRONT FOGLAMP LH

LESS 25% DISCOUNT

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
FRONT TYRE LH (SN)

FRONT RIM LH (SN)

NOT NECESSAR
cuT

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
BENT

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
BENT

BENT

BENT

BENT

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
CRACKED

NOT NECESSARY
CRACKED

NOT NECESSARY
NECESSARY

Report Ref No. CS/INC19006305/T 1td3e2

1,470.00
375.00
164.00
125.00
117.00

1,587.00
157.00

67.00
175.00
111.00
235.00

-4,595.00

175.00
235.00
-1,269.65

13,785.00

3,808.95

350.00
450.00

60.00
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg, No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:3 of 3
=y R f o e s e I n
Qty Description of Parts | _ 2
1|CVT OIL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
950.00 60.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS AND TO 2,200.00 600.00
PANEL BEATING ACCIDENT AREA. INCLUSIVE OF THE
REPAIR OF HEADLAMP PANEL LH AND FRONT DOOR LH.
TO PUTTY AND RESRRAY REPLACED PARTS AND 1,800.00 700.00
ACCIDENT REPAIR AREA.
TO CHECK & RE-WIRING. 150.00 30.00
TO REMOVE & REFIT FRONT WINDSCREEN. NOT NECESSARY 180.00 ®
TO REMOVE & REFIT RADIATOR, CONDENSER TO NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
ASSIST WORK LOAD, TO TOP UP A/C GAS.
TO REMOVE & REFIT UNDERCARRIAGE TO ASSIST 280.00 120.00
WORK LOAD.
TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 180.00 60.00
TO DO TYRE BALANCING. NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
TO CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE TESTS TO ENSURE NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
PROPER AIR AND SEALING.
TO RESET FAULT CODE. 350.00 100.00
TO SPRAY RUST PROOF. 280.00 30.00
TO REMOVE & INSTALL FRONT DOOR RH NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
COMPONENTS.
TO PRESSURE BRAKE TEST. NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
6,290.00 1.640.00
GRAND TOTAL 21,025.00 5,508.95
RECOMMENDED COST OF UMP" UM REPAIRS &
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CO : O NFIRMED) | B
Repon Ref No. CSI’INC19006305:’T 1td382
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




